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Memorandum

To:
 ASK RName "Enter the recipient's name" \* MERGEFORMAT Vendors responding to LOC # 35116 issued May 5, 2004

From:
David L. Litchliter

Date:
May 24, 2004

Subject:
Clarification of response to LOC # 35116 for Mississippi Department of Public Safety (MDPS), Criminal Information Center (CIC) division

Contact Name:

Aaron Van Hoff
Contact Phone Number:
601 359-9608

Contact Email Address:
 ASK Re "Enter the subject of the letter" \* MERGEFORMAT 
avanhoff@its.state.ms.us

The following questions were submitted to ITS regarding LOC 35116.  The questions are presented below as they were submitted to ITS.  We have attempted to answer as clearly as possible and hope this information will assist you in formulating your response.

Question 1 - Vendor is expected to provide approximately 20 hours per week during normal business hours? What is the Plan for such usage? Is it going to be approximately 4 hours per day every day or is it going to be on an ad-hoc basis?

Response 1 – The consultant would be expected to work a minimum of 4 hours per day or more as needed based upon the demands of the current project work (excluding state holiday, planned vacation, or sick days) and to maintain regular work hours that are mutually agreed upon with MDPS at the start of the contract (e.g., 8AM-12PM, 10AM-2PM, 1PM-5PM, etc.) 

Question 2 - Supposing a Consultant is selected, how much of time would be provided to the Consultant to report to MDPS's Office?

Response 2 – The selected consultant would be expected to report for duties within a two (2) week period from the time of notification, however, the initial start date for this consultant is estimated for July 5, 2004.  All work would be expected to be conducted on-site at MDPS's Office at 3891 Highway 468 West, Pearl, MS 39208. 
Question 3 - Would a schedule be provided to the Consultant at the start of the week?

Response 3 – Please see the response to question number 1 above.  Per the specification in Section 1.2, MDPS is looking for an experienced person who can work independently and set his/her own priorities and schedule according to work that needs to be done.  In addition, the Consultant would be expected to provide MDPS with a monthly invoice and status report that would include any planned time off for the following month.

Question 4 - What is the duration of the Contract?

Response 4 - The anticipated contract term is a minimum of 1 year with the ability to renew annually for up to 5 years. 

If you have any questions concerning the information above or if we can be of further assistance, please contact Aaron Van Hoff at (601) 359-9608.

Thank you for your interest and participation in this RFP process.  Please be reminded that responses are due Wednesday, May 26, 2004 at 3:00 PM.
Board Members – Cecil L. Watkins, Chairman ( David G. Roach, Vice-Chairman ( Stephen A. Adamec, Jr. ( Lynn C. Patrick

Legislative Advisors – Representative Gary V. Staples ( Senator Tommy Moffatt
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